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Memo_4C-3/229

1 979-01;29

Tos ‘Distribution
From: H.D. Lemmel LM
Subject: Publication and price of CINDA 1979/80

About the puﬁlication schedule of CINDA in the years 1979 and
1980 I refer to Memo 4C-3/227 which I understand as agreed.

 About the criteria, which blocks to include in the volumes
CINDA-A resp. CINDA-79, I refer to the letters by Peter Johnston
1978/9/13 and myself 1978/9/25. |

About a tentative price estimate, as announced at the Paris
meeting in June 1978, I refer to Memo 4C-3/223. This price estimate
was subject to a more reliable estimate of the page-numbers (which
increased since then by about 6%) and the development of the $/AS
exchange rate (which changed by 7% from June to December 1978, and
further since then).

I have now obtained the official price estimates by the Agency's
Division of Publications which is attached. It was. stated earlier
that part of the bill for 1979 can be paid in 1980, as was done for
the last cumulative issue CINDA 76/77.

For the estimate of the page numbers the following figures were
used, base on P. Johnston's letter of 78/9/13:

CINDA-A: 2000 pages of Cinda éntries (excluding ca.100
pages of introduction, tables, etc)

corresponding to approximately 120 000 entries

CINDA-79: 325 pages of Cinda entries (excluding ca.75 pages
of introduction, tables, etc)

corresponding to approximately 15 000 entries

Clearance: J.J. Schmidt

Distribution: : A, LoFenz VlMWM_

1. S. Pearlstein, NNDC - NDS: P.M. Atiree
2. N. 'I'llbbs, NE A-DB N. Ib.yDay
4. V.N. Manokhin, CJD G. Lammer
. He Do Lemmel
cc. H. Goldstein : H. Marin-Guzman
K. Okamoto
JeJo Schmidt
O. Schwerer
P.M. Smith
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CINDA-T9 Suppl.: the normal Size of a first supplement

was assumed, with 300 pages including
introduction, tables, etc.

Actions to NEA-DB: Please check whether the estimates of the number
of entries are still approximately correct. Reduced estimates
could result in reduced book prices.

Actions to NNDC, NEA-DB, CJD: Please, confirm your bulk orders. You
may wish to have some more copies of CINDA-A to account for the
longer life~time of the archival issue. The Agency will maintain
an increased stock of this issue but would appreciate knowing
your needs in advance, as far as possible.

Unless hearing differently by the end of beruary, I will assume the
quoted figures of the size of volumes and prices, and the publication
schedule as in 4C-3/227 as agreed and your bulk orders as unchanged.
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Attachment .

"Information recelved from IAEA Division of Pub11cat10ns 1978—12-28

S e e

susseCcT: Subscription Prices for CINDA 79 and CINDA 80

Referring to your Interoffice Memorandum dated 14 November 197°
I should like to inform you that the subscription prices for CINDA 79/30
have been calcula.ted as follows:

‘ CINDA-A (a.rch:.va.l 1ssue) 1935-1976:

Two volumes'3 1050 pages, format: 16,5 x 24 cm;
Date of distribution: 1 June 1979
Su’bscnp‘hon price: US$ 75.00 (AS'1 050.-)

cmm 79 (1977-1979):
.One volume with 400 pages, format: 16,5 x 24 cm;
- Date of distribution: 1 June 1979
One supplement with 300 pages, format: 16,5 x 24 cm;
-Date of distribution: 1 December 1979 - '
A_Subscnptzon price: US$ 25.00 (AS 350.-) , E =

-

CINDA 80 (1977—1980) : .
| One volume with 600 pages, format: 16,5 x 24 cm;.
Date of distribution: 1 June 1980 .
-~ One supplement with 300 pages, format: 16,5 x 24 cm;
. Date of distribution: 1 December 1930 o
: Subscription price: US$ 32.00 (AS 450.-) '

) "Due to seveml economic measures it is possﬂ:le to keep the same
sales price per page (in Austrian Schillings) as in 1976/77, i.e. AS 0.50.
It is, however, impossible to ignore the devaluation of the US Dollar. The

.UN exchange rate in 1976/77 was AS 18.60 for one US Dollar, the present rate

is AS 14.00 per US Dollar only, which represents an actual loss of 257%.

The subscription prices have been calculated on the assumption that
the firm orders from the NEA Data Bank and from the USA National Nuclear Data
Center will not be curtailed.

I:a.wa.it Yyour acknowledgement to the proposed prices. R T e






